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Purblic Serfrice Commissi

State of Florida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 9, 2015
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM:  ToniJ. Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics l,/z/fV//

Keino Young, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel /

—_—

RE: Docket No. 150130-TX; Compliance investigation of local exchange Cértificate
No. 8666, issued to U.S. Metropolitan Telecom, LLC, for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

Docket No. 150131-TX; Compliance investigation of local exchange Certificate
No. 8663, issued to Marco Island Cable, Inc., for apparent first-time violation of
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

No protest was received in response to Order No. PSC-15-0195-PAA-TX issued on May
11, 2015. Consummating Order No. PSC-15-0237-CO-TX was issued on June 5, 2015. The
companies listed above complied with the PAA Order by paying the fee and $500 penalty and
collection costs. Therefore, the certificates are to remain active.
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Accordingly, the dockets referenced apove shall be closed. YPlease contact Toni Earnhart

at (850) 413-6532 if you have any questions.
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ec: Office of the General Counsel (Ames)
Office of Telecommunications (Salak, Casey)
Division of Economics (Dean, Shafer, McNulty)
Division of Administrative and Information Technology Services

(Kissell/Belcher/Moore)
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